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/IATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIQNS
COUNTY OF : Newberry ; ’
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#; 2016GS36—00&' ECEI V EI
- Anthony Maurice A Wise )  A/W# _2016A3610100440 ‘
’ . ) Date of Offense: _9/24/2016 . — MAY a 1
Race: AFRICAN AMISex: M ~ Age: 24 )y SCCode § :_16-03-0910 : 2017
DOB: SS#. . CDR Code#: 0095 sc; c;gl m ef
Address: _.. _____ ... __ ; . Appeal
City,State,Zip:  Newberrv. SC N - )
DL¥: —som . — ) SENTENCESHEET (7> .20y =
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[]] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] , A
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was .CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Kidnapping . .
inviolationof § 16-03-0910 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095 !
[ NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [XIMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC []§17-2545
w/minor st or Lewd Act) :
The charge is: As Indicted, [T)Lesser Included Offense, [[) Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. . (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, - [] Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ’@.— bLSE ‘ .
Daniel, Taylm SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant I SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the tiscommitedtothe (X State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

vof - ZF i
, for a detepminate term of . GAS/I:%Q@W {1 underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
o T

and/or tolpay & (e ols T 1 o ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. ‘
CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE o sentence on: [ - 55-36-7) S
The Defendant is to be given credit for tjme serveg p t to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. Yo |

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Ngct pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.,
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammanition. ) |

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS: !
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ordereda  PTUP |
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms; Obtain GED 0
[ Set by SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing - O
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)1) (Conv. Surcharge) sro0 8 WOD.OO0 pmts. of § beginning [
14-1-2131(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
g 56:5.2995 OUI Assoamonn ny 3 $___ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8 Other: :
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ i
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ Q.00 ‘
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g !
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ . |
B 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
-3%to County (if paid in installments) $ ‘A.TD Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL $ \ Q% ‘7—5 any other fees.

-7 Presiding Judge %
‘ Judge Code: Zl e/ ;
Sentence Date: 5" '/ y: 54[ / 7“

Clesk-of€onrt/ Deputy Cle
Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (07/2016)
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o ... WITRESSES

Ryan Dickert J
Newberry County Sheri?ﬂ' o
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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF NEWBERRY

!
WARRANT NUMBER
i
2016A3610100440 |

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

December Term, 2016
Indictment # 2016GS36-00706

LRUE BLLL

ﬂ,ﬁ[ﬂ 28,
- ; F rc@anoftheGrandiury
Date: Z.B lﬁl/éz

VERDICT

g

5

eman / 47‘ :él 7 4 7

THE STATE

vs.

Anthony Maurice A Wise

e PP ittt ————— PR
INDICTMENT FOR
Kidnapping
' §16-03-0010
CDR: 0095

e ——————— " —~——~———



THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

Kidnapping
COUNTY OF NEWBERRY §16-03-6910

e e ee e e S UV U AU

?
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|

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 5th day of December, 2016, the Grand Jurors of

Newberry County present upon their oath:

That Anthony Maurice A Wise did, on or about September 21, 2016, in Newbesry County, willfully and
unlawfully with criminal intent, seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away 4
without authority of law, in violation of Section 16-3-910 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and

'
}
i

P

Assistant Solicitor

. provided.
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‘ \/iSTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSldNS
COUNTY OF Newberry ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 20160836-00709
Anthony Maurice A Wise ) A/W# _2016A3610100443
AKA: : Date of Offense: _9/21/2016
—) ate © :
Race: AFRICANAMIESex: M Age: 24 ) S.C.Code § :_16-11-0311 !
DOB: S84 ' )  CDRCode#: _ 0079 '
Address: .. _.vesroerew — oo ) |
City,State.ZiD' Newberry, SC o i f-
s ol —————— 3 wmwasmr (5 fe
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[j Hazmat Y&SD No[:] i
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [1PLEADS
TO: Burglary (Afer June 20, 1985) - First degree |
|
- inviolationof § 16-11-03}1 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079 !
[] NON-VIOLENT _ [X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [XJMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-2545
» w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ‘ (defendant’s initials)
Thepleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
Daniel, T SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant I SC Bar#
WHEREF d_’a-nt is commited to the [K State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term o g S/mo; hs@)r [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not 1o exceed years
and/or to pay a%{:"fs ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/o; payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for
- p p

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions ot;i

probatign, which are incorporated by reference. !
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: : !
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code y443-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. AV oW bczd |

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 6 5.C. Code §17-25-135;

Pursuant to 18 U.S,C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16—25-65 {Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: !
[JRESTITUTION: D Deferred | | Def. Waives Hearing {_lOrdered PTUP . . !
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O i
[0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. !

— . May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing N !
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) .3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ ’m (@'Y pmts.of § ____ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DU1 Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 5 : paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7% Other: .
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 [ .
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 d’ § o) i )
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ . ‘
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) - $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel
3%to County (if paid in installments) § A/ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be
TOTAL s ) a% . i any other fees.
Presiding Judge

Gledleof-Ceurt/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: 217
Court Reporter: Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (07/2016)
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- =~ WITRESSES - -

Ryan Dickert |
Newberry County Sheriff

WARRANT N:IJMBER

2016A3610100443

TRUE BLLA.

mp{mx

. Foreman of the Grand Jury
Date: /')\/5//&)

VERDICT

COUNTY OF NEWBERRY

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

December Term, 2016
Indictment # 2016GS36-00709

THE STATE

vs.

Anthony Maurice A Wise

e T T
INDICTMENT FOR

BURGLARY- FIRST DEGREE
§16-11-0311

CDR: 0079




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

BURGLARY- FIRST DEGREE
COUNTY OF NEWBERRY §16-11-0311

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 5th day of December, 2016, the Grand Jurors‘ of
Newberry County present upon their oath:

That Anthony Maurice A Wise did, on or about September 21, 2016, in Newberry County, willfulty and
unlawfully enter a dwelling without consent and with intent to commit a crime therein, when in effecting entry or
while in immediate flight there from, he or another participant in the crime; was armed with a deadly weapon or
explosive; or caused physical injury to a person who was not a participant in the crime; or used or threatened the
use of a dangerous instrument; or the entering or remaining occurred in the nighttime, the said dwelhng being
owned and/or occupied by £er, in violation of Section 16-11-311 of the South Carolina Code of
Laws, 1976, as amended. )

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in sach cases made and

provided.

. Assistant Solicitor 1




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSTONS
OUNTY OF . Newberry ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE:#: 2017GS36-00201
Anthony Maurice A Wise )  A/W# _2017D3600100003
AKA: )  DateofOffense: _9/21/2016
Race: AFRICAN AMESex: M Age: 24 ) S.C.Code § ; 16-03-0600
DOB: TSS#. .. ' ) CDR Code # 3412
Address: ve ) :
City,State,Zip:  Newberry, SC ; .
D1 ST g SENTENCE SHEET L@ N, 4
*CDL Yes[] No[[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] 1 g
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF er [JPLEADS
TO: Assault / Assault & Battery, 1st depree
in violation of § 16-03-0600 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412
[X] NON-VIOLENT [1 VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [“|LesserIncluded Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: T:é; 6us % | |

Danicl, Taylor SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant I SC Bar#

|

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 10 dK {1 underthe Youthful Offender Act notto exceed years
andortopayafineof§ _ 1 ;providedwnat upon the serviceof _ days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as apphcable‘, the balance is suspended with  probation for i

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
+|N] CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: / (9 ~ G S - ? G - 7 O ?
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant t0/5.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Comrections. \/ {7 a !?
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant C. Code §17-25- 135 !
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16- 2565 {Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunijtion. i

|
b

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[CJRESTITUTION: - [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing (JOrderea  PTUP :
‘Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employr'nent
Payment Terms: Obtain GED n }

[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. |

— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1:211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $10 "S JOD .00 pmts. of $ _ beginning

§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) 5100 $ : . !

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $h_'__ paid to Public Defender Fundl‘

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other: :
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ !

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 25 8 DS OO :

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ |

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 % E

§ 56-5-2942(2) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § [1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3%to County (if paid in installments) $ g ] s Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
2€ during probation and shall be coljected before

TOTAL s {QYF. any other fees. .

Presiding Judge
24T

Slerkot-Geurt/ Deputy Cl ge.us‘_ [ a¥r Judge Code: o P ;
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: J(" / ( 7 / P i
SCCA/217 (07/2016) RN AN




T 77T WITNESSES -

Ryan Dickert
Newberry County Sheriff

WARRANT NUMBER

2017D3600100003

ARUR BILL

man of the Grand Jury
Date:

VERDICT

/[(r /»Lf/
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‘THE STATE oF SOUTH CﬁROlJNﬁ

COUNTY OF NEWBERRY

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

May Term, 2017
Indictment # 2017-G$-36- OO O |

THE STATE

vs,

Anthony Maurice A Wise

e .. .- . .~ ]
INDICTMENT FOR

Assault / Assault & Battery, 1st degree
§16-03-0600

CDR.: 3412

—



THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

Assault / Assault & Battery, 1st degree
COUNTY OF NEWBERRY : §16-03-0600

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 12® day of May, 2017, the Grand Jurors of Newberry
County present upon their oath:

That Anthony Maurice A Wise did, on or about Septeraber 21, 2016, in Newberry County, willfully and
unlawfully injure another person, and the act occurred during the commission of a robbery, burglary, kidnapping,
or theft, or did offer or atternpt to injure another person with the present ability to do so and the act occurred
during the commission of a robbery, burglary, kidnapping, or theft, to wit; the victim being one Benzena Wicker,
in violation of the provisions of Section 16-3-600(C)(1) of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases madej: and

provided.

Assistant Solicitor




